
fm Aecolux, Order Acknowledgement for Ameleco po# RMD/20211115
From Aecolux Sales Order Desk <sales@aecolux.com>
To Purchase <purchase@ameleco.com>
Date 2021-11-16 13:24

Hi Sunny,

Thanks for your new order and sorry for late reply. We have most of them in stock, except  E45240 (GU10 5.5W 3000K) and E45122 (Par20 5000K).

We do have equivalents in Aecolux brand at the same spec and price. Please see below for details:

A45243 , GU10 5.5W Replace 50W 3000K 35 Âº Beam 500Lm Dimmable, $2.42 ea.
A45128, PAR20 Replace 50W E26 Bulb 6W 5000K 35 Â° Beam Daylight Dimmable, $3.04 ea.

Kindly confirm and we'll ship this new  order and back orders today or tomorrow morning. Thank you.

Janice

On 2021-11-15 14:38, Purchase wrote:



Hi Janice,
 
Thank you for your email.
 
Would you please deliver the following with our backorders as early as possible?
 
BR20 8W Dim 5000K A45352 50

GU10 5.5W 3000K E45240 50

GU10 5.5W 5000K E45241 50

MR16 7W 3000K Non Dim A45261 100

PAR20 6W 5000K Dim Aecolux B45122/E45122 50

PAR30 10W 3000K A45133/E45130 100

PAR38 13W Dim 3000K B45216 30

Aecolux 4" Retrofit LED 9W 3000K A30011 300

Aecolux 5"/6" Retrofit LED 11W 3000K A30021 100

PO: RMD/20211115
 
Thanks,
 
Sunny

From: Aecolux Sales Order Desk <sales@aecolux.com>

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 1:39 PM

To: Purchase <purchase@ameleco.com>

Subject: fm Aecolux, delivery for your back orders? (Ameleco)
 
Hi Sunny,
Hope you had a nice weekend. We've received our container and is preparing to deliver your back orders (3 models) as below:

Kindly confirm and we can deliver tomorrow. Thank you.



Janice Wong
Sales Desk

Aecolux Technology Ltd.

    

6043701060 | 9
sales@aecolux.com

www.aecolux.com

13431 Maycrest Way #120, Richmond, BC V6V 2M3
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